

PEYMAN GHORBANI

Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE3 8EF · (+44)7498558035

Peyman.ghorbani@outlook.com · [linkedin.com/in/peymanghorbani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/peymanghorbani)



I am 30 years old and since the age of 15, my passion for blogging led me to start my own website. Over the years, I have constantly encountered technical problems such as data loss on the website. As a result, I have deepened my knowledge of networking, operating systems, web hosting servers, and virtualization to gain more technical understanding.

Due to the 14 years of knowledge and experience that I have gained in the positions of system manager and computer technician, I have experience working in private and public companies in Iran.

EXPERIENCE

2017 - 2023

SENIOR COMPUTER TECHNICIAN

SHOHADA HOSPITAL, GHAZVIN, IRAN

We had various tasks in this role. Among our most important responsibilities were ensuring the protection and proper maintenance of server hardware in the hospital's server room, managing, monitoring, and ensuring the security of data in three server databases and the HIS server (Hospital information system server).

Furthermore, one of our main responsibilities was troubleshooting software and hardware issues for hospital staff to provide satisfactory service to hospital visitors. In addition to that, we were always striving to expand the hospital's computer network, primarily consisting of LAN and wireless networks.

Success Examples:

- Over the course of 5 years, by adhering to principles, we did not experience even a minute of downtime in the hospital's network and server infrastructure.
- We implemented multiple electronic systems to provide better services to hospital visitors.
- We launched a COVID-19 test result system via SMS and email for COVID-19 patients, for the first time in Qazvin province, Iran.
- We expanded wireless networks between healthcare centers and administrative units over long distances, such as 40 kilometers, using MikroTik wireless antennas.

2010 – 2023

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

PARS UPTIME, REMOTE

This company provided services such as web hosting, domain registration, and virtual server hosting. My main responsibility was to support all subscribers, from hosting to virtual servers. One of my main responsibilities was to build, deploy and manage Linux (Ubuntu, RedHat Enterprise Linux), Windows, and MikroTik servers on virtualization platforms such as VMware ESXi, Xen and KVM. Additionally, based on the organization's needs or customer requests, I was involved in the installation, configuration, and troubleshooting of technical and security issues related to web servers, databases server, and mail servers.

Success Examples:

- Sufficient mastery of system monitoring and performance tuning.
- Proficiency in building, deploying, and managing Linux server environments, virtualization platforms, and web application hosting.
- Excellent problem-solving and analytical skills.
- Ensure high availability and performance of web services hosted on Linux servers.
- Ensuring the security of data at critical times by following security principles and regular backups.
- Proficiency in managing web hosting server and different types of VPN servers.
- Proficiency in securing web servers and databases.

EDUCATION

2012 – 2016, GHAZVIN, IRAN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, QIAU UNIVERSITY

- Fluent knowledge of computer topics encompasses both general and specialized subjects, including software, computer networks, and high-level and low-level programming languages.

CERTIFICATE

- cPanel Technical Base from cPanel university
- Linux Professional Institute (LPI1 and LPI2) from Sharif university
- MTCNA, MTCSE, MTCSE from ICTAdmin
- Network + from mftplus

SKILL

- Linux servers
- MikroTik RouterOS
- WHMCS
- Database and web servers
- cPanel/WHM control panel
- Plesk control panel
- LAN and Wireless networks
- VMWare ESXi, KVM and XEN Virtualization